Tammi Benners

T

From: Ronald Anderson

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 2:00 PM
To: Jon Kleinheksel

Cc: Tammi Benners; Mark Hines
Subject: FW: City of Josephine- Hubbard
FYI Hubbard

Thank you,

Wayne Anderson

Collin County Public Works
Road and Bridge Superintendent
Office- (972) 548-3710

Fax- (972) 548-3754
randerson@co.collin.tx.us
Public Works Website

From: pbrooks@cityofjosephinetx.com <pbrooks@cityofjosephinetx.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 1:46 PM

To: Ronald Anderson <randerson@co.collin.tx.us>

Cc: 'Joe Holt' <joeholt@ymail.com>; kirk@cityofjosephinetx.com

Subject: RE: City of Josephine- Hubbard

Wayne,
We accept the cost of $212,010 for all of Hubbard. Please send paperwork to be signed.

Thank you,
Patti Brooks

City Secretary/Court Clerk
City of Josephine



(469) 717-0068 - Direct Line
(972) 843-8282 - Office

(972) 843-8060 — Municipal Court
(972) 843-8377 - Fax
cityhall@cityofjosephinetx.com
court@cityofjosephinetx.com
pbrooks@cityofjosephinetx.com

201 Main Street
P.O. Box 99
Josephine, TX 75164-0099

From: Ronald Anderson [mailto:randerson@co.collin.tx.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2018 1:36 PM

To: 'pbrooks@cityofjosephinetx.com' <pbrooks@cityofjosephinetx.com>; 'Joe Holt' <joeholt@ymail.com>
Subject: RE: City of Josephine- Hubbard

Patti,
| included an updated cost below. 5,200’ is only from CR 642 to Main. E. Hubbard is an additional 600’ +/-

e Cost- FDR entire 5,800’ +/- (5,200 W. Hubbard and 600’+/- E. Hubbard to Greenville)

o FDR/TCP $183,982

o TRMSS $ 27,158

o Striping $ 870
$212,010*

*Testing of materials prior to work beginning is $250 +/-, while compaction is underway, will add
$200 minimum for each “test hole”. Testing includes establishing optimum moisture
and compaction in the lab, then testing processed material on the road as needed.



